Dave Barthelmy

Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of

From:
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 3:14 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * The 3rd Tucson 2014 Showroom Update is Online! * *

Tucson Showroom Update #3 is Online!

The updates keep on coming and this is the largest to date, featuring over
two dozen new specimens from the show! Included in this update are
exciting specimens like fine Calcites from our new worldwide Calcite
collection, fine specimens of pink, green, and Cadmium Smithsonite,
gemmy red Spinel crystals from Tanzania, scarce specimen of Fluorite

with Barite from Iran, EXCEPTIONAL Phosphophyllite crystals on
matrix, classic Azurite on Malachite from Bisbee, amazing crystals of
Native Silver in a Copper vug, red Zircon crystals from Norway, Twin
Creek Orpiment, Morenci Copper with Cuprite, and much, much more!

I invite you to visit the new mineral showroom, enjoy the photos, and add
a beautiful mineral specimen to your collection. Offers are very welcome!

Tucson 2014 Showroom #3




* Thanks again for making us your first choice for Fine Minerals *

Contact Information
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The New Tucson Show Mineral Auction will Open Soon!

* Don't miss out on this incredible offering of new items from the show *

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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